

**PREGNANT AND PARENTING  
STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES**

Policy Code: **4023/7233**

Deleted: EDUCATION FOR

**A. STUDENTS**

The board will provide all pregnant and parenting students with the same educational instruction as other students or its equivalent. Pregnant and parenting students will not be discriminated against or excluded from school or from any program, class, or extracurricular activity because they are pregnant or parenting students. School administrators shall provide assistance and support, including resources available from community partnerships, to encourage pregnant and parenting students to remain enrolled in school and graduate.

Deleted: of education

In accordance with state law, school system officials shall use, as needed, supplemental funds from the At-Risk Student Services allotment to support programs for pregnant and parenting students. Students who are pregnant or parenting will be given excused absences from school for pregnancy and related conditions for the length of time the students' physicians find medically necessary, and for absences due to the illness or medical appointment during school hours of a child of whom the student is the custodial parent. Homework, make-up work, and flexible scheduling will be made available to pregnant and parenting students to ensure that they have the opportunity to keep current with assignments and avoid losing course credit because of their absence from school. To the extent necessary, a homebound teacher will be assigned.

Deleted: .

Deleted: These

Deleted: include those

Deleted: , and,

Deleted: t

**B. EMPLOYEES**

The board prohibits discrimination in employment on the basis of pregnancy, childbirth or related medical conditions. (See also policy 7232, Discrimination and Harassment in the Workplace.) Pregnant and nursing employees will be provided accommodations as required by law.

**1. Reasonable Accommodations for Pregnancy-Related Limitations**

In accordance with the Pregnant Workers Fairness Act, qualifying applicants and employees with known limitations related to pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions will be provided reasonable accommodations, unless the accommodation demonstrably would impose an undue hardship on the operation of the school system. No adverse action will be taken against an applicant or employee for requesting or using a reasonable accommodation.

The superintendent shall ensure that appropriate procedures are in place to implement this requirement.

2. Break Time to Express Milk

For one year after the birth of an employee's child, the employee will be provided reasonable break times to express breast milk for the child each time the employee has need to express milk. The principal at each school and the site supervisor at other school system buildings and facilities will designate a place, other than a bathroom, that the employee may use to express milk. Any designated place must be functional as a space for expressing milk, shielded from view, and free from intrusion from others.

Legal References: Consolidated Appropriations Act, P.L. 117-328, div. II - Pregnant Workers Fairness Act; Fair Labor Standards Act, as amended, 29 U.S.C. 201, et seq.; Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. 2000e et seq., 29 C.F.R. pt. 1604; Title IX of the Education Amendments Act of 1972, 20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq., 34 C.F.R. pt. 106; G.S. 115C-375.5

Cross References: Title IX Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex (policy 1720/4030/7235), Equal Educational Opportunities (policy 4001), Attendance (policy 4400), Discrimination and Harassment in the Workplace (policy 7232)

Adopted: March 2, 2021

Revised: